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October 22, 2013 
 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
 
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 Twelfth Street, S.W. 
Washington, DC 20554 
 

Assignment of Various Earth Stations 
Barrington Flint License LLC (File No. SES-ASG-20130315-00254) 

Barrington Amarillo License LLC (File No. SES-ASG-201300315-00255) 
Barrington Peoria License LLC (File No. SES-ASG-20130315-00257) 

Barrington Kirksville License LLC (File No. SES-ASG-20130315-00259) 
 

Request for Further Extension of Time to Consummate 
 
 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
  Barrington Broadcasting LLC (“Barrington”), parent company of the licensees 
associated with the above-referenced license assignment applications, respectfully requests 
extension of the period authorized for completion of the closing and notification of 
consummation of the assignment of licenses.  The applications notifying the Commission of the 
proposed assignment were granted on April 26, 2013, and the consummation deadline initially 
was extended until August 25, 2013.  The Media Bureau, however, has not yet consented to the 
associated FCC Form 314 assignment applications.  Therefore, Barrington respectfully requests 
an additional 60 days to consummate the above-referenced assignments. 
   

Any questions concerning this matter may be directed to the undersigned. 

      Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
      Eve R. Pogoriler 
      Counsel for Barrington Broadcasting LLC 
 
 
cc:  Eleanor Lott 


